: Messége

Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI)

b6 -1 . ‘ :
orc 2 From: [ ] NSD) ¢FBi)
" ‘Sent:  Monday, August 02, 2004 10:58 AM
To:- .  Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC)- (FBI}
Sub]ect FW. GTMO _ _ ,  DECLAMSIE F1278
Here is the second summary/,f.)ne moretcgo o
- -—-Original Message----.- . ' :
bg -1 Frem {BS)‘(FBI)

" bé

ACLU-RDI 4887 p.1

e 1 Sent; Monday, August 02, 2004 10:46 AM -

Tof ] (INSD) (FED)

Subject: RE: GIMC RE: GTMO

As requested here is a brief summagy,af G';at | observed at GTMO 7

\\p f .
On agc of occassions, | enfered interview noorms tofind a detalnee chamed hand and foatin a fetal position
to the floor, with no chair, ioﬁ’d or watew,psf ’umes,tﬁey had urinated or defacated on themselves, and had
‘been left there for 18, 24 hours or moreMOn ane occassion, the air conditioning had been tumed down so far and
the temperature was $0 cold in-the room, that the barefooted detainee was shaking with coid. When ( asked the
MP's what was going on, i was {old that mlefmgators from the day prior had ordered this treatment, and the
detalnes was not to be mav%},()n anothér occassion, the' A/C had been tumned off, making the temparature in -
the unventilated room.pfobably well over 100 degrees.. The detainee was almost unconcicus on the flo ith a -

. pile of hair next te Jmm He had apparently baen literally pulling his own hair out throughout the nigh nother.

occassion, not orﬂy was the temperature unbearably hot, but extremely loud rap music was being played in the
- roons, and had been smce the day befere, with the detainee chained hand and foot in'the feta! posmon on the tile

Afloor. *

=

Any quesﬁnns. feel free to call or ask via email. | _

b2 -1

i

-----Original Message-—- '_ N
© Fromd| JNSD) (FBI) b6 -1

b7 _11 Sent: Thursday. July 28, 2004 10:58 AM b7C -1 :
T e ____ |{esy(FeD) I

Subject: RE: GTMO _ , : o _ .

WE BUT UNCL
NON-

Could you please'pr.ovitje a short surnmary of what you observed? Thanks. .

-—--Original Message----_ -
From: « |(BS) (FBT)

b6 -1 S R
- Sent! Monday, July 12, 2004 10:10 AM ) _ _
B7C -1 ' To:_ZI-J_'-I_](INSD) (FBD) , - . RESPONSES 12

Subject: RE: GTMO

' ' @ - Pagehof2

DOJFBI 3629



" b6 -1 '
prc -1 ]

_ Page 2 of 2

| am responding to your request for feedback on aggre.ssive treatment and improper .
interview tachnigues used on detainees at GTMOQ. | did observe treatment that was not only

aggressive, but personally very upsetting, although | can't say that this treatment was perpetrated by

" p1 .. Bureauemployegs. It seemed that these techniques were bein
govemnment contract emp!oyeeﬁ -

g employed by the military,
5 - , -

b6 -1

b7 -y — My nameis SA[

| Boston Division, EOD

-9, tele_phoneL

SEN IED

~ACLU.RDI 4887 n 2

oo b2 -1

A\
6 -2
. p7C -2

RESPONSES-13

currently assigned to Squad -

DOJFBI 3630



s RGNy

(INSD) kI;-IB'I)

P

"~ Pagelofl

b -1 L .
b7¢ -1 - To: {BS) (FBI)
 Subject: RE: GTMO ‘ '
© Thank you. | wil pnnt out your response and once the responses are completed, a determmahon w;li be made
reference the interviews. ] X . g
——Original Message---- .
From: “|(BS) (FBI)
b6 -1 Sent: Monday, July 12, 2004 10:10 AM
pic -1 Toi____ | (INSD) (FBI}
o - Subject: RE: GTMO ' : -
. A . i -
b6 -1 '
b7C -1 Mr.:I ' :
lam respond:ng to your request for feedback an aggresswe treatment and |mproper .
interview. techniques used on detainees at GTMO. | did observe treatment that was not only aggressive,
- butpersonally very upsetting, although 1 can't say that this treatment was perpetrated by Bureau
bl employees ies were belng employed by the military, government contract
T employees {i8) . |
b6 -1 - '
bc oo~ My name i sAl | jBoston Dmslon EOD]::lcurrently ass:gned to Squad C 9,
telephone[ [ o \
‘ O~ \ T b6 -2
b2 -1 - " bIC -2

. SENSHIVEBY#T-GNCIASSIFIED

JACLU-RDI 4887 p.3
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